Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 4:09 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma

Subject: RE: Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below revised quote.

:cl; Description/ltem QTY Price | Amount
Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27.94 cm (11.0 inch) Display,
1 [ RAM 8 GB, ROM 128 GB Expandable, Wi-Fi+5G Tablet, 3 19600 58800
Navy Blue Color along with Cover and Tampered Glass
GST Extra

Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal
5 LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
S An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (¢ - 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 23 September 2024 15:37
To: Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>; 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27



Dear Nitin
Kindly revised price please .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Nitin Singhal <nitins@Ilaksh.info>

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 1:37 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; ‘Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

:‘I)' Description/ltem QTY Price | Amount
Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27.94 cm (11.0 inch) Display,
1 | RAM 8 GB, ROM 128 GB Expandable, Wi-Fi+5G Tablet, 3 19800 59400
Navy Blue Color along with Cover and Tampered Glass
GST Extra
Thanks & Regards

¢ Nitin Singhal

' LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (.- 09312252563,09717627999




From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]

Sent: 20 September 2024 12:20

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27

Dear team

Kindly find below detail and provide quote please .

Samsung Galaxy Tab A9+ 27.94 cm (11.0 inch) Display, RAM 8 GB, ROM 128 GB Expandable, Wi-Fi+5G Tablet,
Navy Blue Color along with Cover and Tampered Glass

QTy -3

Delivery location — KAPCO BANQUET BLUE SEA WORALI

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



